

THE DOVER SOCIETY

26th Executive Committee Thursday July 12th at 19.30 at Cambridge Terrace

Apologies: PJ (recovering well!): KW

Present: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, Membership Sec, A. Galley, P. Kennedy, P. Dobbins, J. Cope, S. Standing, N. Willis, J. Owen, Lin Clackett.

1. Minutes of Executive Committee No 25 of Jun 14th passed and signed.
2. Matters Arising: from Dec 14
 - A. O. B. 1. Letter to Home Office: 1980 original available: letter via D. Shaw to ombudsman Sir A. Barrowclough
3. Chairman's Report
 - a. Request to Jarrett for title: dinner: KB offered to host 8 (or 10): kindly accepted. JG collected for AGM dinner (Al Porto)
 - b. Guided Walk repeat Sunday Aug 26th: PJ willing + LW, PK, KB: Town Hall steps 14.00
 - c. Public meeting to be addressed by all gen. election candidates: LW to correspond.
 - d. CPRE Summer Conf Fri Jun 22nd: Chairman did not attend:
 - f. Sparling picture from CT passed to Dover Museum: acknowledged.
 - g. White Cliffs Tourism Assoc'n St Margt's Country Club: Awards for best pub and shopfront: McF praise: subcttee cooption + Deal & S'wich socs: to be informed: Lin Clackett volunteered for shop fronts;
 - h. Reply re admission charge to new Museum still awaited.
 - j. Melanie Wrigley asks for White Cliffs Countryside Project volunteers: Sat Jul 14, N. Military Rd 10.00: John Owen to attend.
 - k. CPRE Newsletter: Dover reports: AG to approach Margt Robson of Deal Legacy Exhibition Aug 4-25 C'bury Museum & Art Gallery
 - l. KAG Ove Arup amendments to BR route reported.
 - m. Deal Soc VC, Cathedral guide in French, suggests socs offer for Dover & Deal: LW & AJW volunteered.
 - n. Kim Clackett requested inf on old house demolition behind Buckland Garage on London Road: referred to Budge Adams: AG will visit.
4. Secretary's Report
 - a. Primavera negotiation: unan agreement on concert April or May 1991: Madge promises some DDC financial help: TVS aid to be sought: JG will approach other possible sponsors.
 - d. Green Forum: PD to report further.?
 - e. Xmas Party: no Michael Foad: Chairman to approach DODS.
5. Treasurer: current balance of income over expenditure £159. Faversham trip profit £82.
6. Membership Secretary: 5 new members: paper total 302, actual 283: 19 have left: 66 unpaid: reminders sent.
7. Planning Subcommittee:
 - a. Car park design pending
 - b. W. Hts Eurotunnel Hotel & houses: plans still awaited.

- c. Chairman not invited to attend Chris Patten visit: ET report
 - d. Brick cleaning in Castle St: meeting in prospect.
 - e. B&Q weeding reported by NW.
 - f. St Margt's Bay Conservation Area: limited area survey later
 - g. Burlington House improvements reported
 - h. Conservative club freehold for sale (with sitting tenants)
 - j. JO will investigate use of empty shop for peppercorn rent with DDC: professional standard exhibition to be mounted.
7. Projects:
- a. AG draft letter to EH and DDC on free or advantageous admission for Dovorians to tourist sites produced.
 - b. Riverside Walk: Rembridge hoped new lessee might open river into Castle St.
 - c. Lousyberry Wood replanting: contact Geo Norman: Lydden pond; but drop Drop Redoubt: DDC
 - d. Flyposting persists: Metrople flats situation changed.
 - e. Rotary clean-up July 1991
 - f. 1991 repeat of Civic Trust Environment Week
8. Editor
- a. AJW promised Primavera Concert and T. Ewell Village Appraisal articles
 - b. DHB costs from £56 to £100: Adams laser printing £100
 - c. PJ has persuaded Miss Skinner to contribute friendly article.
 - d. Temple Ewell Village Appraisal article promised!
 - e. Awards subcttee visited Adams, Old Brewery, Historic Boards, Castle St, ~~Casey/Manwaring's~~ Mill, Charlton Green Cottages, Temple Ewell Nursing Home, Etam & refurbishments in New & Cannon Streets: awards (framed, printed certificates) to first three. PK to photograph and document.
9. Social Secretary:
- a. Faversham HC etc visit report: KB, LC, PD, PK & JC thanked.
 - b. Sept 29 Wine & Water: depart 09.30: pick-ups en route: lunch Eight Bells Wingham Well: re-depart 14.30: including Adisham Water Tower on return.
 - c. Social subcttee meets chez LC at 22 E. Cliff, 19.30 on 24. 7. 90
 - d. Fire Brigade social invitation.
 - e. Jan 21, JG completes history of DHB to date
10. DONM Thurs August 30th 1990
11. AOB: JG reported submarine pens no more!

AGENDA: Aug. 30th 1990

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|
| 1. Minutes of Thursday July 12th: | 9. Press Sec's Report |
| 2. Matters Arising | 10. Editor's Report |
| 3. Chairman's Report | 11. Projects |
| 4. Secretary's Report | 12. DONM |
| 5. Treasurer's Report | 13. AOB |
| 6. Membership Secretary's Report | - subject to |
| 7. Planning Committee's Report | rearrangement |
| 8. Social Secretary's Report | of sequence |